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1- International Organization for Standardization

2 - International Electrotechnical Commission

3- International Organization of Legal Metrology (Organisation Internationale de Metrologie Legale)
4 - Contact point

5 - Codex Alimentarius Commission
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ISO 10393: 2013, Consumer product recall — Guidelines for suppliers
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1- Refunds

2- Retrofit

3- Repair

4- Replacement

5- Disposal

6- Consumer

7- Consumer product
8- Competent
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1- Corrective action
2- Harm

3- Foreseeable misuse
4- Foreseeable use

5- Hazard
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1- Incident
2- Intended use
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1- Risk analysis

2- Risk assessment
3- Risk evaluation
4- Risk management
5- Supplier

[1ISO Guide 73: 2009, 2.13]
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1- Supply chain
2- Traceability
3- Vulnerable consumer
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[2] ISO 10377:2013, Consumer product safety — Guidelines for suppliers

[3] ISO 15394, Packaging — Bar code and two-dimensional symbols for shipping, transport and
receiving labels

[4] ISO/IEC 15459-4, Information technology — Automatic identification and data capture
techniques —Unique identification — Part 4: Individual products and product packages

[5] 1SO 22846-1:2003, Personal equipment for protection against falls — Rope access systems —
Part 1: Fundamental principles for a system of work

[6] ISO 26000:2010, Guidance on social responsibility
[7] ISO/IEC Guide 14, Purchase information on goods and services intended for consumers
[8] ISO/IEC Guide 51:1999, Safety aspects — Guidelines for their inclusion in standards®

[9] ISO/IEC Guide 71, Guidelines for standards developers to address the needs of older persons
and persons with disabilities

[10] ISO/IEC Guide 73:2002, Risk management — Vocabulary — Guidelines for use in
standards?

[11] 1SO Guide 73:2009, Risk management — VVocabulary®
[12] GS1. General specifications, www.gsl.org
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[13] Australian Recalls http://www.recalls.gov.au

[14] Baltic Sea Market Surveillance. http://www.hamburg.de/baltic-sea-network/

[15] Canadian Recalls. http://www.csa-international.org/product_recalls/search/

[16] Collective U.S. Recall Authorities, www.recalls.gov

[17] Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). www.cpsc.gov/cpscpub/prerel/prerel.html
[18] EU Market Surveillance (EMARS). http://www.emars.eu/

[19] European RAPEX data base — http://ec.europa.eu/consumers/safety/rapex/index_en.htm

[20] Health Canada Consumer Product Recalls — http://cpsr-rspc.hc-sc.gc.ca/PR-RP/home-
accueileng.jsp

1) Under revision.
2) Cancelled and replaced by 1SO Guide 73:2009.
3) Replaces ISO/IEC Guide 73:2002.
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[21] Product Recall Handbook of Japan. 2010
[22] New Zealand Recalls. http://www.consumer.org.nz/recalls

[23] Final Industry Guidelines For the Management of Electrical Product Safety Ontario
Regulation 438/07, Electrical Product Safety June 15, 2008 Final Industry Guidelines For the
Management of Electrical Product Safety Ontario Regulation 438/07, Electrical Product Safety
June 15, 2008

[24] Recall handbook, Consumer Product Safety Commission, May 1999, www.cpsc.
gov/BUSINFO/8002.html
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[25] Canadian Hospitals Injury Reporting and Prevention Programme (CHIRPP).
http://www.phacaspc.gc.ca/inj-bles/index-eng.php

[26] Centres for Disease Control and Prevention. Injury Prevention & Control: Data & Statistics,
www.cdc.gov/injury/
[27] Europe, www.euroipn.org.stats_ portal

[28] Inmetro Injury Reporting. (Acidente de consumo: relate seu caso), www.inmetro.gov.
br/consumidor/acidente_consumo.asp

[29] Public H ealth Agency of Canada on Injury Prevention. http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/inj-
bles/index-eng.php

[30] U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). National Electronic Injury Surveillance
System (NEISS) On-line, www.cpsc.gov/library/neiss.html

[31]] U.S. National Library of Medicine.  Household Products Database,
http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov

[32] World Health Organization. www.who.int/
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[33] EMARS. Best Practice Techniques in Market Surveillance, http://www.emars.eu/

[34] European Commission Decision of January 26, 2010, Risk Assessment Guidelines for Non-
food Consumer Products, http://europa.eu/sanco/rag/help/Journal.pdf

[35] European Commission Risk Assessment Guidelines for Consumer Products contained in
Commission Decision of 16 December 2009 EC 2010/15/EU: Laying down guidelines for the
management of Community Rapid Information System ‘Rapex’ established under Article 12 and
of the notification procedure established under Article 11 of Directive 2001/95/EC (the General
Product Safety Directive)

[36] European Commission, Establishing a Comparative Inventory of Approaches and Methods
Used by Enforcement Authorities for the Assessment of the Safety of Consumer Products
Covered by Directive 2001/95/EC on General Product Safety and Identification of Best Practices,
February 2006

A



[37] IEC Advisory Committee on Safety, Development of a standard for safety related risk
assessment in the area of low voltage

[38] Product Safety in Europe: A Guide to Corrective Action Including Recalls
ec.europa.eu/consumers/cons_safe/action_guide_en.pdf
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